
 

DATE: March 7, 2017 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 3 

 
TO:    Library Commission 
 
FROM:   Jaime Chew, Staff Liaison 
 
SUBJECT:   Monthly Staff Update 
 

 
Updates 
 
Civil Grand Jury 
The Civil Grand Jury is currently looking for applicants.  Please visit www.scscourt.org for 
more information. 
 
Library Commission Reorganization 
The reorganization of the Library Commission to choose a new Chair and Vice Chair will take 
place in April to coincide with the other Commissions. 
 
Introducing Brandon Council—New Recreation Specialist overseeing Volunteers 
Brandon Council has joined our Recreation & Community Services team as our new 
Recreation Specialist overseeing Volunteers!  He is a currently working with the San Mateo 
Police Activities League and has experience with youth camps with the San Francisco Giants 
Marketing and Promotions team.  Please help us welcome Brandon to Los Altos! 
 
Release of Recreation’s Spring Activity Guide 
The City of Los Altos Recreation & Community Services Spring Activity Guide will be 
released next week!  Courtesy registration for Los Altos residents will begin Tuesday, March 
14.  Registration for All Others will begin Friday, March 17. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

http://www.scscourt.org/

